Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 2:10 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: TP survey -GBA5100H & insd FS5149B (DOA: 11/08/2018)
CLMOMVMO000000364

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: TP survey -GBA5100H & insd FS5149B (DOA: 11/08/2018)

Dear Kelvyna,

Please provide claim number

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 10:31 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP survey -GBA5100H & insd FS5149B (DOA: 11/08/2018)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBA 5100H

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 11:40 AM
To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>




